
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05759024 Date: 11/30/2015 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 	 Friday, July 17, 2009 12:59 PM 
To: 	 'millscd@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: 	 sister-in-law 

I don't know about this. Sounds like Margaret is handling well. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Fri Jul 17 12:56:56 2009 

Subject: FW 	 sister-in-law 

fyi 

From: Carpenter, Margaret V.W. 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 9:42 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F. Laszczych, Joanne 
Subject: 	 sister-in-law 

Cheryl, 	 B5 
B6 

FYI —This morning I did a phone interview with 

I told her that there might be possibilities at USAID and MCC. I asked her to look at the USAID and MCC websites and 
let me know what might be of interest. Is there something I don't know about her background that might make it easier 
to imagine where she'd fit? 

Margaret 
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